
Page / 1 IFB No. 20-014 – LS4003 Upgrades        ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 

WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
May 12, 2020 

 
PROJECT: Invitation for Bid No. 20-014 – Lift Station 4003 Upgrades 

 

ADDENDUM: One (1) 

 

DUE DATE: TUESDAY, June 2, 2020 12:00PM, NOON 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 

QUESTIONS: 

 

 

1) QUESTION:  Who is responsible for the bypass pumping on this project? Will 

JWSC handle that in-house? 

 

ANSWER: The CONTRACTOR will be responsible for providing all bypass 

pumping materials, equipment, and labor for the project. 

 

2) QUESTION:  Please clarify the type of concrete required. 5000psi concrete specs 

conflicts with the 4000psi on Concrete Notes, #3 on SLR. 

 

ANSWER: Section 03301 Cast-In-Place Concrete Paragraph 2.12 A 1 has been 

updated to:  

 Minimum Compressive Strength: 4000 psi at 28 days 

 

3) QUESTION: Is there a trolley hoist specification? 

 

ANSWER: The trolley hoist shall be a low headroom, hand operated chain trolley 

hoist with 5-ton rated capacity. The trolley hoist shall be as manufactured by 

Harrington, model NTH Navy Trolley Hoist, or approved equal by the JWSC and 

Engineer. 

4) QUESTION: Is BIOAIR an approved odor control supplier for this project? 
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ANSWER: BIOAIR, Voorhees, NJ, is approved as a supplier of the odor control 

system for this project. The Base Bid item for the Odor Control System in 

the Bid Form shall include BIOREM system. The Alternate Bid item for the 

Odor Control System, replacing the Base Bid item for the Odor Control 

System, shall include the BIOAIR system. Both items shall include all 

materials, equipment, labor, and startup services for a complete and 

operational odor control system. BGJWSC reserves the right to select any 

combination of Base Bid and Alternates in determining the successful bid.  

 

** Please note the following: 

 In Section 03301, page 347 of the RFP documents, the psi has been 

updated to 4000psi at 28 days. 

 In Section 15710, page 470 of the RFP documents, BIOAIR has been 

added as an approved manufacturer of the biotrickling filter 

equipment. 

 In Section 15710, page 473 of the RFP documents, the Fan should have 

a Class 1, Division 2 compliant motor suitable for hazardous area 

operation.  

 In Section 15710, Page 474 of the RFP documents, 2.03H i a has been 

updated to: “NEMA 4X 316 stainless steel enclosure with pedestal 

legs”. 

 In the PLANS, Sheet 2.1 has been replaced with “Sheet 2.1 noted with 

Addendum 1 – May 12, 2020” 

 In the RFP, the original Bid Form has been updated. Please submit 

your bids with Bid Form Updated May 12, 2020.  
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


